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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2017-122 
 

TITLE:  RUBBER MAT MAINTENANCE 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  NOVEMBER 9, 2017 

DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR BEFORE 
NOVEMBER 15, 2017 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS  
This Addendum is issued to provide answers to questions raised by potential Contractor for the 
above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No 
consideration will be allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this 
addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) page in total. 

 
1. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
Q1.  B1 Synergy Cage:  What size of cage are you looking for or what exercises?   
  
A1.  Answer: Any size. 
 
Q2.  B2 Half Rack Long Base (Olympic Bench):  What do you mean by long base half rack? 

Please clarify. 
 
A2.  Answer: Just refers to attachments.  It can be taken out. 
 
Q3.  C2 Flat Bench:  Please clarify if this is a simple flat bench or a press bench with support 

for the olympic bar to work chest press. 
  
A3.  Answer:  Yes, it should be flat bench and Olympic flat bench (brench press). 
 
Q4.  C5 Flat Bench:  Same question as item Q3. 
  
A4.  Answer: Refer to Q3/A3. 
 
Q5.  C7 Barbell (20-110lbs) Fixed:  What material for the barbells, urethane? 
  
A5.  Answer: Urethane. 
 
Q6.  C8 Dumbbell (5-50lbs):  What material for the dumbbells, urethane?  
 
A6.  Answer: Urethane. 
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Q7.  C9 Dumbbells (55-100lbs):  What material for the dumbbells urethane? 
 
A7.  Answer: Urethane. 
 
Q8.  Refer to table C (page 36 of the RFQ document):  It lists “Flat Bench” twice (Line Item C2 

& C5). Is one supposed to be an “Olympic Flat Bench”? 
  
A8.  Answer: One should be Olympic flat bench. 
 
Q9.  Refer to table B (page 35 of the RFQ document):  It lists “Seated Leg Curl” and “Leg Curl 

w/ start RLD” (line Item B6 & B11). Is one supposed to be a “Leg Extension”?  
 
A9.  Answer: Both can be listed. 
 
Q10.  Refer to table B (page 35 of the RFQ document):  It lists “Half Rack Long Base (Olympic 

Bench)” (line Item B2).  Is the City looking for a squat rack/half rack (something to 
perform multiple Olympic lifts) or a dedicated Olympic Bench Press Bench?  

 
A10.  Answer: ‘(Olympic Bench)’ can be removed from ‘Half Rack Long Base. 
 
Q11.  Can you provide more information as to what information you are seeking in Table 2 – 

Schedule of Equipment Rates. 
 
A11.  Answer: Remove table 2 from RFQ. 
 
Q12.  Can you provide more information as to what information you are seeking in the Time 

Schedule table – Section B-3 (please see screen shot attached) 
  
A12.  Answer: We are seeking information regarding delivery schedules. 
    

END OF ADDENDUM 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 
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